## Communities and Partnership Policy and Service Committee Decision Statement

Meeting Date: Thursday 7th March 2019

Published: Monday 11th March 2019

Decision review deadline: Thursday 14th March 2019

Implementation of Decisions not called in: Friday 15th March 2019



Each decision set out below will come into force, and may then be implemented at 9.30am on the fourth full working day after the publication date, unless it is subject of a decision review by eight members of General Purposes Committee [see note on decision review below].

Item	Topic	Decision
	CONSTITUTIONAL MATTERS	
1.	Apologies for Absence and Declarations of Interest	Apologies were received from Councillors A Costello (substituted by Cllr D Ambrose Smith) and L Dupre.
		Councillor T Sanderson declared an interest in item 7 of the agenda, Innovate and Cultivate Fund – Endorsement of Recommendations, as local Member for Huntingdon Town Council.
2.	Minutes – 17th January 2019 and Minutes Action Log	The minutes of the meeting held on 17th January 2019 were agreed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.
3.	Petitions and Public Questions	None received.

	DECISIONS	
4.	Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence  – Review of Domestic Abuse Resource and Outreach Provision	It was resolved unanimously to:  a) Comment on the future review with partners, including how the impact of joint work can be maximised to deliver improved outcomes for vulnerable clients  b) Note progress in sustaining and developing the service offer to victims through securing external funding.
5.	Cambs 2020 – Spokes Workstream	It was resolved unanimously to:  a) Review and comment on the detail of the approach being taken to deliver the spokes workstream of the Cambs 2020 programme  b) Consider the branding of our spokes buildings, to ensure they truly reflect the dynamic nature and potential they offer as part of our Think Communities approach.
6.	Think Communities Progress Report	It was resolved unanimously to:  a) Review and comment on the detail of the approach being taken to implement a Think Communities approach across the system, including the eight specific workstreams described in Section 2.12 of the report  b) Review and comment on the specific actions relating to delivery over the next 12 months, also described in Section 2.12 of the report.  c) Suggest key aspects of delivery that the Committee would like to see regular performance updates on.

7.	Innovate and Cultivate Fund – Endorsement of Applications	It was resolved to:  Consider the recommendations of the panel and confirm agreement to fund the following six applications through the Innovative funding stream:  Royal Mencap Society The Prospects Trust Thera East Anglia of Thera Trust Lifecraft Huntingdon Town Council Pinpoint CIO
8.	Finance and Performance Report – January 2019	It was resolved unanimously to:  Review and comment on the report.
9.	Community Champions Oral Update	<ul> <li>The Committee noted oral updates provided by the following Community Champions:</li> <li>Councillor J French (Fenland)</li> <li>Councillor Richards (Cambridge City)</li> <li>Councillor L Every (East Cambridgeshire)</li> </ul>
10.	Communities and Partnership Committee – Agenda Plan, Training Plan and Appointments to Outside Bodies and Council Champions	It was resolved unanimously to:  a) Review the Agenda Plan  b) Note the Training Plan  c) Approve Councillor Bates as the County Council's Member Apprentices Champion.  d) Approve the cancellation of the 6th June 2019 Committee meeting, subject to there being no urgent business to manage.

## Notes:

- (a) Statements in bold type indicate additional resolutions made at the meeting.
- (b) Requests for review of a decision can be made as indicated below:
  - a. At least 8 elected members of General Purposes Committee to initiate a review of a decision taken by a Policy and Service Committee.
  - b. The request must be submitted in writing to the Monitoring Officer or Chief Executive before the expiry of 3 full working days after the decision has been published and shall specify the reason(s) why the decision should be reviewed.

For more information contact: Nick Mills Telephone: 01223 699763 /e-mail: Nicholas.Mills@cambridgeshire.gov.uk